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Mr. Sulav Agarwal
Chairman

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Agrawal Mr. Jeewan Kumar Agrawal
Director Director

Debi Prasad Sharma
Independent Expert Director
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Manoj Kumar Lal Karn

(CEO)
i
Kapil Kumar Dahal Madhav Prasad Sharma
(DCEOQ) (DGM)
Ram Shrestha Ishwar Kumar Sedai Rabin Shrestha Surya Bogati
(Head — Underwriting (Company Secretary / Head — (Head — IT Department) (Head — Finance Department)

Department) Legal/Claim Department)

[

\

Ritendra Lal Karn Geeta Shrestha Prakash Neupane Hark Bahadur Budhathoki

(Head — Agency Department) (Head — Corporate Marketing (Head — HR/Admin (Head — Training
Department) Department) Department)
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Bhuparaj Parajuli Hari Prasad Dhungana Tulk Nath Acharya
(Head — Province 1) (Head — Province 3) (Head — Province 4)

Bhoj Kumar Kunwar Narayan Pangeni Chandra Bahadur Bohara
(Head — Province 5) (Head — Province 6) (Head — Province 7)
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FY 207475

FY 207576

FY 207677 unaudited

Firt Premium

596,089,068

2,492,859,207

2,688,385,942

Expat premium

268,967,184

301,111,645

176,450,469

Renewal premium

258,581,136

1,813,753,311

Investment

1,938,194,641

3,516,328,095

5,290,194,556

Policy holder loan and other loan

81,583,455

406,969,672

1,017,017,995

Net worth 1,585,181,148 1,732,737,315 2,234,394,521
Gross claim 9,800,000 98,229,126 968,329,180
Life fund 400,966,702 2,208,570,582 4,364,129,327
Reserve and surplus 80,181,148 204,963,583 656,455,068
Other statutory reserve 8,909,017 22,773,732 72,939,453
Net profit before tax 35,241,775 (102,932,824) 170,059,307
Net profit after tax 76,599,899 138,647,149 501,657,206
(%) FFIAIR AENTE a1 FaHIE T

FATT ATTATT GG TAT [oeqRepl ATNT AT JAT SATaATad G (AT T Jwoied eare
feust @ | smEETg faearedr diT SRRt gfassesdr Hecadu GiHET e gar dTEiE e
foeaqrear fagre e famr & | AT q9r SAiE TR IANIL, TR, AN AR STAT
FTIRT FHATIEE, HTHFeE TeATs THT T FFIATH! AT TITATES THT T FTAATS I THeRaT
feguet @ | ARl aET foebrar @i A=RTE qUr SATRE ST G ETAHTET T8 SRITE Sed
JeRATHN AT ITIH AT JAT ITAh SAT ATSTATEE ATeREH T |

(¥) GSAqTdh GHITHAT AT THT T |l Pl BRI

T Atafaar dearad gHegare yfatifaca T deradee Hed o SR earsgd faq o
RTATHT FFAT GoTed ATATqeT fAfd 09510R103 RN TSFATE HRd TUH T TH q
FATAFEE AT T TR G 99 @A (95 FAAF TH AT IRl JUAM=a IHT &
g1 dfG FART e TUH[ H1d¥aR, 3} FIGATUST (Aarar o I J=G THIATS Faereh ATATTHT
fafa 089130 TAFT TSFATE IR TRUFT B | STHERT TLANTT AT Tl (HERTET, 064
FHITTH FoTeleh ATATTHT Teh STHT T (a3 qareieh MIch T I FG<dT JHITH FaTele arateel
A (a9 FoTede [Ich Thl el |
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() FREARATE TR T HE&T FIES ¢

SEA AT SAEEE FFed] RIARAT AR JaT< 87988 qg, Jeiad Haal qdr Aifdird
FATATETH] FATAHIAT g, ATH ANTCERHT AT Al TRAcHE IRUMD! [GhE g THH,

Y

ATAATIHT T JTeqdTehl aTaraR9l FIH g Tda] T ATl dedTd Siiad ATHT ATATIHR [aehreet
AT AL TF ITYh AT AALATEE AS[AT 8 AAehHl FRI S(ad dTHT AT ATEATEH
TTAT ST TG Hebehl D1 | STHePT HIRUT S STHT ATTATAER] TARTA BRIEARATS AHT LT
HaET g |

(&) FEIREAT TR FA DA I AT Y F IR FoAA® FrAfTer TACHAT
TG IATGAHT FH BRIT Feoig THUH SAHFRT RIS, |

(S7) AT ATSHIE T (ARG TRUDN IHH

TR |

(¥F) IR THT AR T THT AR TA TN, T NI 3Afopa {ed, T NI TR GIHaI

A WY AT FHAI T TP ST THH T F&T TR THT TUURS AT TR iy 18 v
T TRl ThH qAT ARG WU JARATIT ThH hdT T HT &1 fqawr,

FFIRTD] GrTaaeepl (AT TFT H 9TAX SAh THUH |
(@) farra s SEAT FEAT T TGP GETAE HFATH] BRITREB GG T QY ATAE qbT AT
woHl feafdael qARrEawie ¢

FEATE] AT 004 1% BT [ofad faeor a9 gyiqeaes are Ferwd T80 U9 MRUHE | T HEITH
A WETTE AT TBHN G |

@) FFAT T JAD EAF FFIAA SMMAF AT T RSB THE FIAGEE < QU AT
HPHTE HIRISTHAT AT et HEeaqul IRE

FFIAIRT FRERD! [ArTd fawer a8 are Fove TRUH B | TF FFIAID B qeTdeh FHAT @bl
T |

(@) Tavra it ST FHAIDT AT SAREAIETA HFAATATS SIS TR AT
FEIAATS F AR T TRISTHT ST |
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@) v it ST FEAIRT ToATAE qAT TRHHBRIETH (TP NIAIBT @Rl (qax0 T
FHEIRT NI FRIFRAT (8T G Ehl AT T GHEHT (M8 BRIl I Tl TP

AT T R09Y, /9% BT ATUTG HATT FFHT FFIHTH] TooTeTeh qAT TTIRRIGHRT AT A HT

foramor frey FEIfTH B T AR PRERAT MeTess! awal & FATAT bl FATTHRT I TUHT S|

4. AeAPETH AH kK] Rl
9 ST A AT qegeT 399¥,000
R AT g@r ey FITAF | 30,00,000
3 A1 Hieq AR AT FATAE | 90,00,000
¥ AT S{rad HHR AT - AAR FANCTHIE FHFA1 | G | 4,00,000
gr.fe.)

4 & 9IS 9T A -

forst

ERIEED

@) farrar anfifes ST PR TS TRRIAIESHT 1 oATHH qUT (AeTer ANTHe! AT
TR TGB! TRAT ITAH TRISTHT ATTHIR! TR

AT H ATAHIRI T TR |

() FFIAIA ST AR AThA GRE TRHT HY FEAY AT TR GRT THT R, TR AR
YT T Sffepd {1 A VA GRET TRATIA FFIAT {hIAT TP THH:

TR |

(@) SATAE T JUITHAT ATHT a7 THTHT T HCHN W el faga foaw,

FHEHMHT ATANE JUTATATS (TATHT TAT AT IS B FoATAT T Tgilehl [STebTd TR 3 |
FEIAIHT FTHEEATS S HFIAT [afg ATTHST ARIATAH ATAHGRT TH T ATITF T
THATSUHT B | FFIAIHRT ITSIeTH, ET AT ITTET FATATCEHT FHATS TRHTAAT ASATAAT Tfehehel
TR B T T YTRRTe, @l q97 JULET FAadesare g4 Alded q97 AadTad sRIFRH [a&qd
SATAHTT G T Fe=d TRURT | GoTeieh AT TAT FATAD AHIT ATTEdRT [Sra~ STITATTE ST
ATEHGRT HFIAIH] HTH FRATEIATS (IATHT T FAIT T THAT ATAFIT TR G |

(1) forra enfier sdept o ST =@ fqERr

AT T, R0V FT He FATEIIT @ & 9 4%,50,9R%1- TEHl G | FFAEIE AUH FTLTIT T
FrAT AfAfaer drbel ity 9T Wl | FFIAEE g9 SFARIOT @9 (qaedl $IAT ATaeIHT
HTAR T TRUH B |
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(@) AGIOAT FHITHT YERETH AHEA!, (Aoleadt T TRebr riesifies, war qor giewn, @
QAT TRe BTH FREATEIPT (a0 T T FRAfTe HY Th19 U T Qrepr foamor

AGIINE ITATHITHT T8 HUHT TRIIHRIES T (Moiadel AL, J09LISE AT I Tehl qTe e,
AT TAT FlaemepT feraor:

.9 EHIPEAN IR T < qiiksties, waT T giaure
F

q Fieq EAR AT LRIECS 99,2001

R TG et qa= 49,2,00I-

3 T AR AT T 99,2001

AT=AE TAT e AQTINETHATE YT TUH! @7 TUET Giaaas IUT AQTIUNET SUFTAITHAT SAh
e e T TRTRT T | AT TG ILTTBRT ITAGTAT Food@ TRTHT [TTTEERT GARDT AT
FTEIIAATS 39 fa7 TRF G | TETIRIE0 TR fHee™ aHitTH sqaerIaare qaricHE
FIEE ATATIT T TRTH! S |

(@) ATk, TA FoaTeeh, FREAGRT THE, FHAGE! AT IEAT a1 fsrer Afeper AR
a1 A9 W P B FEA AT YIS LT FRAIATS B ThH RIS aiehl WY | BT
AEH |

() ToATAF, TIH Foarad, FAFR THE 9 TRAFRETATS STl TRTHT qIiesiie, s
qT Glagrer THA ¢

U AT F.R09Y|% BT FATTHT FATAF AR A& TAT FATAREedATs AR, FAqT 9T iad
AT %, ¥4 &, U001~ JETT TRUHT T | T FIFRT AfdIwd dT Javdss THAE (TeTaF Ja=aF
Mg gHE FEAPET AgERd FEA) TRNGRREEAS  GRHAG, A q9T F9 gEdr ad
T99% £ Y- HTRTHT TRTH T |

(F) TrEREEed IR aier W ATAD HH:

REH

(%) THT 1¥q R FRT @Re AT e TRE FRE R

THTHT |

(&) THT Y THIAH TG FPIA S AYPT FRAARBT [T

REE

() T QT 91 gaAfaq FEA TR FoAes GHTHT TRIGITH GArsTa aw H 17 |
(&) ¥ g fHarer T

FEA FEAT MGH0T HAR TF=dl HeATs (MATAT ¥ A TRl AN TRl J=idd U
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Events/Memories

" Anniversary

BMC 74/75
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BMC 7a/76
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BMC 76/77
(Team Getting
Ready)
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Ficnic 2075

Picnic 2076

Picnic 2077
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DUBAIZEGYPT
Visiting Group

Agent
Felicitation
Program
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Life Changing
BZ28 Program

AMC 7a/76

AMC76/T7

e g —*‘{-ﬂr“l
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MDRT Farewell

MORT

Participants in
Australia
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MORT Night
(Chitwan-2077) *—

© Zoom Meeting
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Jim Carrey: To make himself feel better, Carrey wrote himself a check for

$10 million for "acting services rendered," post-dated it 10 years and kept it
in his wallet.

)
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1 ea i can ; $10,000,000

| soneonencs Ten Million Dollors only
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| taking them,

- Jim Carrey
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Achievers

TOT 2020
Branch Name
Newroad PANDAV NEPAL
Nepalgunj BIMAL DHAKAL
Nepalgunj KESHAV RAJ NEUPANE
Lanku-Dharmachowk TEK BAHADUR SHAHI
COT 2020
Branch Name
Nepalgunj MADHAYV RAJ ADHIKARI
Baansgadhi BHUPENDRA PRASAD KAFLE
Banepa RABINDRA ADHIKARI
Banepa SANTOSH DAHAL
Banepa KAUSHILA KHADKA
Urlabari CHAKRA PRASAD ACHARYA
Top 10 MDRT 2020
Branch Name
Banepa MANISH MANGRATI
Patan KRISHNA DHITAL
Nepalgunj HIRA SHARMA GHARTI
Baansgadhi VISHNU PRASAD DHAKAL
Patan RAJEEV POUDEL
Nepalgunj RAHIM MOHAMAD MIYA
Gaindakot BIMALA SUBEDI
Banepa SHYAM NEPAL
Panchkhal NAWARAJ BOLAKHE
Narayanghat BIRENDRA KUMAR SHRESTHA
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited

Corporate Office, New B

or-10, Kath

Statement of Financial Position

Nepal

For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Amount in NRs

SN [Particulars Note 2075/76 2074/75
1.0|Assets
1.1|Property, Plant and Equipment 8 73,049,481 52,420,706
1.2]Intangible Assets 9 1,761,459 157,360
1.3|Financial Investment at Amortised cost 10 3,207,873,000 1,845,000,000
1.4|Financial Investment at FVTOCI 11 54,673,591 49,643,124
1.5]|Loans and receivables at Amortised cost 12 441,427,570 91,882,141
1.6|Other Assets 13 7,391,442 3,165,292
1.7[Deferred tax asset 14 282,694,506 41,358,123
1.8|Current Tax Assets 15 73,097,014 30312500.45,
1.9|Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 526,666,618 198,384,636
Total Assets 4,668,634,681 2,312,323,883
Equity and Liabilities
2.0|Equity
2.1|Share Capital 17 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000
2.2|Retained Earnings 18 (85,694,204) 36,064,637
2.3|Catastrophe Reserve 19 22,773,732 8,909,017
2.4|Other Reserves 20 291,388,559 44,116,511
Total Equity 1,733,468,088 1,594,090,165
3.0|Policy Holders' Liability
3.1|Insurance Contract Liabilities 21 2,576,955,518 558,754,985
3.2|Unrealised Gains Reserve - -
Total Policy Holders' Fund 2,576,955,518 558,754,985
4.0|Liabilities
4.1|Financial Liabilities 22 276,017,128 123,764,034
4.2|Other Liabilities 23 82,193,947 35,714,699
4.3|Current Tax Liability - -
4.4|Deffered Tax laibility - -
4.5|Provisions < -
Total liabilities 358,211,075 159,478,733

Total equity and liabilities

4,668,634,681

2,312,323,883

This is the same statement of financial position referred to our report of even date attached

Surya Bahadur Bogati
Head- Finance Department Deputy Chief Exceutive Officer

Kapil Kumar Dahal

Manoj Kumar Lal Karn
Chief Exceutive Officer

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

REPORT 2018/19 (3. 7. 0 94/9&)

Sulav Agrawal
Chairman

Directors CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha
Partner
Shekhar Golchha
LSP Associates
Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

Jeewan Kumar Agrawal

Devi Prasad Sharma

Date:2077/12/30
Place: Kathmandu

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.




Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New B: h -10 , Kath du, Nepal

Statement of Profit or Loss

For the period ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)
Amount in NRs

SN Particulars Note 2075/76 2074/75
1.0| Premium
1.1|Gross premiums 24 3,052,551,988 865,056,252
1.2|Premiums ceded to reinsurers 24 - 112,464,352 - 99,924 999
Net premi 2,940,087 636 765,131,252
2.0|Other operating income
2.1|Fees and commission income 25 10,409,116 938,890
2.2|Investment income 26 295,687,209 199,808,108
2.3|Net realised gains and losses - -
2.4|Other operating income 27 4,220,580 4876172
Total revenue 3,250,404,541 970,754,423
3.0|Benefits and Claims
3.1|Gross benefits and claims paid 28 98,229,126 9,800,000
3.2|Claims ceded to reinsurers 28 - 48,637,574 - 4,772,967
3.3|Change in Insurance contract liabilities 21 2,018,200,533 558,754,985
Net benefits and claims 2,067,792,085 563,782,018
4.0|Expenses
4.1]| Acquisition Related Expenses 29 535,623,218 114,025,250
4.2|Service Fees 30 29,400,876 7,651,313
4.3|Administrative expenses 31 694,478,121 240,577,286
4.4|Depreciation and amortizantion 16,154,960 7,789,007
Total Expenses 1,275,657,176 370,042,856
Total its, claims and other expenses 3,343,449,261 933,824,874
Profit before tax - 93,044,720 36,929,549
15| Tax expense 32 239,162,596 40,474,265
Profit for the year 146,117,876 77,403,814
Profit attributable to equity holders 146,117,876 77,403,814
Earnings per share
Basic, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the parent 33 9.71 5.14
Diluted, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the parent 33 9.71 5.14

This is the same statement of financial position referred to our report of even date attached

Surya Bahadur Bogati Kapil Kumar Dahal Manoj Kumar Lal Karn Sulav Agrawal Directors CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha

Head- Finance Department Deputy Chief Exceutive Officer ~ Chief Exceutive Officer Chairman Partner
Shekhar Golchha

LSP Associates

Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

Jeewan Kumar Agrawal

Devi Prasad Sharma

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. Date:2077/12/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited

Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the period ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Amount in NRs
SN |Particulars Note 2075/76 2074175
1.0 |Profit for the year 146,117,876 77,403,814
2.0 |Other Comprehensive Income(OCl)
2.1|OCl to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
2.2|Exchange differences on retranslation of foreign operations
2.3|Fair value gains/losses on investment property
2.4|Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets " (944,852) (3,606,641)
2.5(Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified
3.0 |Net OCI to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods (944,852) (3,606,641)
3.1{OCl not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
3.2|Profit Share from Investment in Associate -
3.3 [Acturial R gains/loss on defined benefit plan (7,750,292)
4.0 [Net OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods (7,750,292) -
5.0 |Deferred Tax 2,173,786 901,660
6.0 |OCI for the year, net of tax (6,521,358) (2,704,981)
7.0 | Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 139,596,518 74,698,833
This is the same statement of financial position referred to our report of even date attached
Surya Bahadur Bogati Kapil Kumar Dahal Manoj Kumar Lal Karn Sulav Agrawal Directors CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha
Head- Finance Depariment Deputy Chief Exceutive Officer ~ Chief Exceutive Officer Chairman Partner
Shekhar Golchha
LSP Associates
Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Jeewan Kumar Agrawal

Devi Prasad Sharma

Date:2077/12/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Cash Flow
For the period ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)
Amount in NRs

S N |Particular 2075/76 2074/75
A|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1|Profit before tax (93,044,720) 36,929,549
2|Adjustment for:
a|Change in operating assets (4,226,149) 80,050
b|Change in operating liabilities 2,056,929,490 594,368,024
3|Non Cash Items included in profit before tax
a|Depreciation and ammortization 16,154,960 7,789,007
b|Impairment loss in loans and receivables 781,534 554,256
c|Rent qualization (218,595) 1,847,660
4|Income tax paid (42,784 514) (32,104,766)
5|Change in loans and receivables (3,798,352) (11,926,701)
6|Change in financial liabilities 152,253,094 123,012,337
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating Activities (A) 2,082,046,748 720,549,416
B|Cash Flow from Investing Activities
1|Purchase of property, plant and equipment (38,295,702) (61,501,514)
2|Purchase of intangible assets (1,808,000) (196,700)
3|Disposal of plant, property and equipment 1,715,866 2,363,507
4|Increase in investments (1,368,848,318) (598,249,766)
5|Increase in Loans and receivables (346,528,612) (80,508,696)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from investing Activities (B) (1,753,764,766) (738,091,169)
C|Cash Flow From Financing Activities - -
1]Amount Receive From Issue of Shares 5 =
2|(increase) Decrease in Long Term Loans - -
3|Increase/ Decrease in short term loans - -
4|Payment of Interest in Loan & Debenture - -
5|Payment of Dividend - -
Net Cash inFlow/(outflow) From Fi ing Activities (C) - -
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) during the year = (A+B+C) 328,281,981 (17,541 ,753)J
Opening cash and cash equivalents 198,384,636 215,926,389
Closing cash and cash equivalents 526,666,618 198,384,636

This is the same statement of financial position referred to our report of even date attached

Surya Bahadur Bogati Kapil Kumar Dahal Manoj Kumar Lal Karn Sulav Agrawal Directors CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha

Head- Finance Department Deputy Chief Exceutive Officer ~ Chief Exceutive Officer Chairman Partner
Shekhar Golchha

LSP Associates

Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

Jeewan Kumar Agrawal

Devi Prasad Sharma

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. Date:2077/12/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited
Corporate Office: New Baneshwor-10, Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019)

Corporate information

Union Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’) is a limited liability life insurance company
domiciled in Nepal. The company was registered in Office of the Registrar of companies, Nepal in the
year 2074 B.S (Regd. No. 168131/73/04) as a public limited company and obtained license to operate
life insurance business on 2074/03/20 from Beema Samiti (the regulatory authority in Nepal). The
Company is carrying life insurance business in the name of Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd since Ashwin
4,2074.

The Company is solely engaged in life insurance business offering individual and group plans, mainly
conventional savings. The Company operates throughout Nepal from its corporate office located at
Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal and 177 branches. The registered office is at Baneshwor, Kathmandu,
Nepal. The company has not issued any shares to public till the end of the financial year.

The Company does not have any investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

The principal activities of the Company are described in Note 5.22. Information on other related party
relationships of the Company is provided in Note 38

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS), as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB-Nepal).

The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or loss,
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash flow
and Notes to Accounts.

The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for financial assets that
has been measured at fair value. The carrying values of assets carried at amortized cost, are adjusted to
record changes in the fair values. The financial statements are presented in NPR rounded to the nearest
rupee.

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition,
the Company presents an additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest period
presented when there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement,
or a reclassification of items in financial statements.

As permitted by NFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, the Company continues to apply the existing accounting
policies that were applied prior to the adoption of NFRS, with certain modifications allowed by the
standard subsequent to adoption for its insurance contracts.

The Company has invested in a number of companies. Since, the Company does not control any of
investee; these are designated as financial investments held at fair value. The Company reassesses its
control each year, on an ongoing basis.
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months)
and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months) is presented in the respective
notes.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with NFRS; require the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results, ultimately, may differ from those estimates.

The financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company. As there is no subsidiary
company, the financial statements are not consolidated with the financial statements of other company.

Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the owners of the Company.

Reporting period and approval of financial statements

The financial statement has been adopted by the board of directors vide their meeting no held on
2077/12/30(12/04/2021).

The approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the 3rd
Annual General Meeting of the company.

Presentations

Presentation Currency

The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NPR) is the presentation and
functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are prepared and presented
in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) rounded to nearest rupee.

Rearrangement and Reclassification
The figures for the year are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose
of compliance to the NFRS.

Statement of Financial Position

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months)
and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months) is presented in the respective
notes.

Statement of Profit and Loss
The elements of Income Statement have been prepared using classification ‘by function ‘method. The
details of revenue, expenses, gains and/or losses have been disclosed in the relevant notes.

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using direct method and the activities have been grouped
under three major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing activities
and Cash Flows from financing activities) in accordance with NAS 07.

Statement of Changes in Equity

The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each elements of equity.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

412.1

4.12.2

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its
circumstances and operating environment. The company is required to make judgments in respect of
items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimates or assumption to be followed could
materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have
been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements
along with the effect and nature of changes, if any.

The NFRS requires the company to make estimates and assumption that will affect the assets, liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.
The company applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are periodically applied.

Disclosure of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes, wherever
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if
any.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of the Company is satisfied that
the company has the resources to continue in business for foreseeable future by considering a wide range
of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projection of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There is no change in accounting policies during current financial year.

Reporting Pronouncement

The company has, for preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB-Nepal
as effective on July 16, 2018. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by International Accounting Standards Board (ISAB).

New Standards in issue but not yet effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentations, NAS 39
Financial instruments. Recognition and Measurement and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments-Disclosure
have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretation have been issued
to IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when
ASB Nepal incorporates within NFRS.

New Standard and Interpretation not adopted
The following amendments are not mandatory for 2018 and have not been early adopted by the Company.
The Company is still currently assessing the detailed impact of these amendments.

IFRS 17
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory effective date

of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. IFRS
17 with corresponding effective date has not been endorsed by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of
Nepal yet. The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if IFRS 17
applied in future.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument’-Impairment
IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument' was issued by the IASB on July 2014 and effective internationally for the
financial beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9
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Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model
as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. The
management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements if Expected Credit Loss
(ECL) model is introduced.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’

IFRS 16 ‘leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new
accounting standard for leases and will replace IAS 17” Leases” and IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an
Agreement contains a Lease.” The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance
lease for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be
recognized on the statement of financial position with the optional exception for short term leases with
lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low- value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops).
A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlying leased
assets and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The main reason for this
change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee’s assets and
liabilities in relation to other companies and together with enhanced disclosure, will provide greater
transparency of a lessee’s financial leverage and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to
choose either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective transition approach.

IFRS 16 Leases has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the

discounting is material.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such
exception to NFRS has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

5. Significant accounting policies

5.1.

5.11

5.1.2

5.1.3

Property and equipment

Recognition and Measurement:

Property and equipment, including owner-occupied property, is stated at cost, excluding the costs of day-
to-day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
costs necessary to bring the asset to working condition for its intended use. This would include not only
its original purchase price but also costs of site preparation, delivery and handling, installation, related
professional fees for architects and engineers, Replacement or major inspection costs are capitalized
when incurred, if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Capital Work in Progress:
Assets under construction and cost of assets not put to use are shown as capital work in progress.

Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis prospectively from 2074/75 using the under mentioned

life.
= Buildings— 40 years
= Leasehold improvements — 5 years

=  Furniture and Fixtures — 5 years

= Equipment — 5 years
= |IT Equipment — 5 years
= Others — 5 years
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5.2.

5.3

5.3.1

= Vehicles -5 years

The assets’ residual values, and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at each financial year end.

De-recognition:

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no further future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. The gains are not classified
as revenue.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, including development costs, are not capitalized and
the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is
incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at
the CGU level. Such intangibles are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

a. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, loans and receivables, held to maturity (HTM)
investments, available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets, as appropriate. Financial assets are recognized
initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired or originated.
Financial assets are classified as at FVPL where the Company’s documented investment strategy is to
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5.3.2

5.3.3

manage financial investments on a fair value basis, because the related liabilities are also managed on
this basis. The HTM category is used when the relevant liability (including shareholders’ funds) is
passively managed and/or carried at amortized cost. The AFS is carried at fair value through OCI.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, loans
and other receivables.

b. Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Financial Investments at FVTPL
Loans and receivables at amortized Cost
Financial Investments at Amortized Cost
Financial Investment at FVTOCI

Financial Investment at FVTOCI
Financial Investment at FVTOCI includes equity securities. Equity investments classified as Financial
Investment at FVTOCI are those that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at FVTPL.

After initial measurement, Financial Investment at FVTOCI is subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealized gains or losses recognized in OCI. Where the insurer holds more than one investment in the
same security they are deemed to be disposed of on a first-in first-out basis. Dividends earned whilst
holding AFS investments are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment income” when
the right of the payment has been established. When the asset is derecognized or determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from OCI- fair value Reserve to the statement of
profit or loss and removed from the OCI-fair Value reserve.

The Company evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its Financial Investment at FVTOCI in
the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Company is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Company may elect to reclassify these financial assets if the
management has the ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.
For a financial asset reclassified out of the Financial Investment at FVTOCI category, the fair value
carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or
loss on that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining life
of the investment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortized cost and the maturity amount
is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is subsequently determined
to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value.

Loans and receivables at amortized Cost

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, loans and receivables are measured at
amortized cost, using the EIR method, less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in ‘investment income’ in the statement of profit or loss. Gains
and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the investments are derecognized or
impaired, as well as through the amortization process.
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5.35

5.3.6

Financial Investments at Amortized Cost

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified
as Financial Investments at Amortized Cost when the Company has the positive intention and ability to
hold until maturity. After initial measurement, Financial Investments at Amortized Cost are measured at
amortized cost, using the EIR, less impairment. The EIR amortization is included in ‘investment income’
in the statement of profit or loss. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when
the investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process. The premium
paid on government bonds have been amortized equally though out the holding period. The same has
been completely amortized as of 16/07/2019.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is de-recognized when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either:

(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or

(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the
Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred
since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

a. Available-for-sale financial investments
For financial investments at FVTOCI, the Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is
objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

In the case of equity investments classified as financial investments at FVTOCI, objective evidence
would include a ‘significant or prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost.
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‘Significant’ is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and ‘prolonged’ against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss — is
removed from OCI and recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
investments are not reversed through profit or loss; increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognized directly in OCI. The determination of what is ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires judgment.
In making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which
the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.

b. Financial Investments at amortized cost
For financial Investments carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether impairment

exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income (recorded as investment income in the
statement of profit or loss) continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Company. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited
to finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Recognition and Measurement

a. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and
borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
insurance payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings and re-insurance
payables.

b. Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as follows:

c. Financial liabilities at FVPL
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9.5

5.6

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at FVPL are designated at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in NFRS 7 are satisfied.

Gains or losses on designated or held for trading liabilities are recognized in fair value gains and losses
in the statement of profit or loss.

Interest bearing loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance cost in the statement
of profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at FVTOCI and investment property at fair value at each
reporting date. Fair value related disclosures for financial instruments and investment property are
disclosed and summarized in the following notes:

o Disclosures for significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions Note 6
e Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) Note 10

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

5.7 Taxes

5.7.1

5.7.2

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in Nepal.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or OCI is recognized in equity or OCI
and not in the statement of profit or loss.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

e In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future Deferred tax assets are recognized
for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except
where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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5.7.3

5.8

5.9

5.9.1

5.9.2

5.9.3

594

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss.
Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in

equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Value Added Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized including VAT wherever applicable.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the
statement of financial position.

Equity movements

Ordinary share capital
The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Incremental external
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognized in equity.

Dividends on ordinary share capital
Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are
approved by the Company’s shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are

paid.

Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as an event after the
reporting date.

Catastrophe Reserves

The company has apportioned 10% of the net profit derived as prescribed by Beema Samiti for the
catastrophe reserve as per the regulatory requirement. Such reserves are not distributable and are kept as
a safe guard against catastrophe claims.

Other Reserves:

The other reserves include OCI-fair value reserve, rent equalization reserve, and regulatory reserve.

OCI- Reserve: This reserve is created through the transfer of fair value gains and losses in the investment
carried at FVTOCI.

Rent Equalization Reserve: This reserve is created from the effect of equalization of rent income and
expense. This reserve shall be written off over the period of the lease agreement.
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5.10

5.11

5.12

5121

Regulatory reserve: It includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in retained
earning computed as per the instruction of Beema Samiti.

Insurance contract liabilities

Life insurance liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are received.
These liabilities are measured using the gross premium method as prescribed by the Beema Samiti
(regulating authority for insurance company in Nepal). The liability is determined separately for each
contract using a prospective calculation by projecting future cash flows on a monthly basis till the end of
term of policy. For each product, the cash flows considered are: premium income, expenses (including
commission), death outgo, maturity outgo and survival outgo (if applicable). The office premium for the
base cover, excluding rider premiums and extra premiums if any, is considered for valuing the liabilities.
The contractual benefits under each product have been modeled in accordance with the product
specifications for each plan. For participating products, sum assured and vested bonuses as at the
valuation date is considered as part of the liability. The rider reserves is considered at one year extra
premium. Negative reserves, if any, are set to zero at a policy level. As per directives of Beema Samiti,
lapsed policies can be revived at any time irrespective of when the policy had lapsed. No provision for
revival of lapsed policies is held as all lapsed policies are totally lapsed without any acquiring value.
Provision is also made towards substandard lives the Company is exposed to owing to the extra mortality
risk. For this purpose 110% and 40% (PY 105% and 130%) of mortality rate is used for ordinary policies
and term assurance policies respectively. Reinsurance is not incorporated into the valuation models
during the year.

The liability for life insurance contracts comprises the provision for unexpired risks on term policy and
premium deficiency, as well as for claims outstanding, which includes an estimate of the incurred claims
that have not yet been reported to the Company. Adjustments to the liabilities at each reporting date are
recorded in the statement of profit or loss in ‘Change in insurance contract liabilities’.

At each reporting date, an assessment is made of whether the recognized life insurance liabilities are
adequate by using an existing liability adequacy test performed in accordance with Nepal GAAP. The
liability value is adjusted to the extent that it is insufficient to meet expected future benefits and expenses.

Aggregation levels and the level of prudence applied in the test are consistent with Nepal GAAP
requirements. To the extent that the test involves discounting of cash flows, the interest rate applied is
lower of investment return or 6% (prescribed by Beema Samiti)

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities include commission payable to agent and payable to reinsurer amongst other financial
liabilities. Commission payable to agents and payable to reinsurer is recognized when premium is
received. Payable to reinsurer is shown net of receivable against claim and commission. Other financial
liabilities are recognized when due.

Provisions

General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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5.12.2

5.13

5.13.1

5.13.2

5.13.3

5.134

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made. Contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow
of etc.

Onerous contracts

A provision is recognized for onerous contracts in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs
reflect the least net cost of exiting the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any
compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfill it.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising from the course of the ordinary
activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases relating to
contributions from equity participants. Revenue is recognized when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and those benefits can be measured reliably.

Gross premiums
Gross recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as and when premium is received.

Reinsurance premiums
Gross outward reinsurance premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as an expense when the
policy holder pays the premium to the company.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with
how the business is managed.

Reinsurance ceded to reinsurance counterparties

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business exceeding its retention capacity
prescribed by Beema samiti for all of its businesses. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from
reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with
the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies and are in
accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or more frequently, when an
indication of impairment arises during the reporting period. Impairment occurs when there is objective
evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has
a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The
impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognized in the statement of profit or loss immediately at the
date of purchase and are not amortized.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission are commission on reinsurance ceded and late fee charged to policyholders on
delay in premium payment or revival of lapsed policy. Commission on reinsurance ceded is recognized
as income when premium ceded is recognized as expense. Late fee is recognized as income when
received.
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5.13.5

5.13.6

5.14.

5.14.1

5.14.2

5.15

5.16

Investment income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset
are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Income on interest free loan or loans at concessional rate to employees are calculated using EIR and
taken as income and expensed in personnel cost.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

Realized gains and losses

Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets, properties and equipment. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the
difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence
of the sale transaction.

Benefits, claims and expenses recognition

Gross benefits and claims

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the
year, including external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement
of claims and policyholder bonuses declared on contracts. Changes in the gross valuation of insurance
contract liabilities are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of
notifications received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due. Claims also include 15%
of outstanding claims for IBNR (Incurred but Not Reported) as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

Reinsurance claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

Acquisition Related Expenses

Since the Company recognizes premium income on premium receipts basis, no direct and indirect costs
incurred during the financial period arising from the acquiring or renewing of insurance contracts, are
deferred. Consequently, all acquisition costs are recognized as an expense when due. Agent’s
commission is recognized as expense when due and Medical expenses, whether incurred for proposal
accepted or rejected, are expensed during the year. Similarly agent training expenses and other expenses
relating to agents are not deferred as future cash flow generation cannot be estimated.

Costs related to reinsurance are not recorded as deferred acquisition cost as the liability to pay the
reinsurer arises on receipt of premium.

Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by
employees or for the termination of employment. The employee benefits are recognized as under:

o A liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in
the future; and

e An expense when the entity consumes the economic benefit arising from the service provided by an
employee in exchange for employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

These are recognized when the employee has rendered the service and are measured at the undiscounted
amount of benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service to be settled within 12 months, other
than termination benefits
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Post-employment benefits (other than termination benefits and short-term employee benefits)

The Company has a defined contribution plan for gratuity. Leaves are accumulated as permitted by Nepal
Labor Law and are paid accordingly.

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods. Under NAS 19, when an employee has rendered
service to an entity during a period, the entity recognizes the contribution payable to a defined
contribution plan in exchange for that service as a liability (accrued expense) and as an expense,
unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

A defined benefit plan is any post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. Under NAS 19, an entity uses an actuarial technique (the projected unit credit method) to
estimate the ultimate cost to the entity of the benefits that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; discounts that benefit in order to determine the present value
of the defined benefit obligation and the current service cost; deducts the fair value of any plan assets
from the present value of the defined benefit obligation; determines the amount of the deficit or
surplus; and determines the amount to be recognized in profit and loss and other comprehensive
income in the current period. Those measurements are updated each period.

Other long-term benefits

These are all employee benefits other than short-term employee benefits, post-employment benefits and
termination benefits.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination of an employee’s
employment. The Company recognizes a liability and expense for termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates:

when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.
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5.16

Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019 ) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 1,84,20,432 as an expenses under the defined contribution

plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

¢) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

IP ; Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articulars -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service cost 3,984,348 2,942,923
Past service cost
Net interest cost 227,821 -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)
b. Interest (income) on plan assets
c. Total net interest cost
|Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - - 4,212,169 2,942,923
d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Stat t of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
I it Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articulars = . 7
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO 7,750,292 -
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate <
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI - - 7,750,292 -

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

I R Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars - - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,212,169 2,942,923
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCT 7,750,292 -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income - - 11,962,461 2,942,923

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

IParliculars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year (Note £(i)) 2,678,827 -

Service cost 3,984,348 2,942,923

Interest cost 227,821

Benefit payments from plan assets (Note (i) (811,124) (264,096)

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 7,750,292

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience

|Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End - - 13,830,164 2,678,827

Note f(i): As per leave valuation report, Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year was Rs 28,47,764 and benefil payments was Rs 980,060
instead of Rs 26,78,827 and Rs 8,11,124 respectively for FY 207576. However Defined benefit obligation as at year end and cost recognized in SOPL & SOCI

remains same as per leave valuation report.

g) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Il‘aﬂiculars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year

Interest Income

Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions 811,124
Participant contributions
Benefit payments from plan assets (811,124)

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

JEair value of Plan Assets At End of Year

REPORT 2018/19 (3. 7. 0 94/9&)

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.




h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

I . Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars . 5 :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation (13,830,164). (2,678,827)
Fair Value of Plan Assets - =
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position - - (13,830,164) (2,678,827)

1) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

IParl' Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
iculars - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefil liabilily/(asset) at prior year end 2,678,827 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,212,169 2,942,923
Total remeasurements included in OCI 7,750,292 -
Acquisition/ divestment (811,124) (264,096)]
Employer contribulions
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) - - 13,830,164 2,678,827

j) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

IParliculars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period

Total remeasurements included in OCI

7,750,292

(Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

7,750,292

k) Expected Future Benefit Payments

IParticulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year 2,385,669.00
Between 1-2 years 4,088,837.00
Belween 2-5 years 3,664,045.00
From6 to 10 3,573,271.00
Total - - 15,711,822 -

1) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

(% Invested)

% Invested)

(% Invested)

(% Invested)

Government Securilies (Cenlral and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)

[Mutual Funds

Depaosils

Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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5.17

5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset, even if that asset is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Rental income and expenses are recognized as expenditure in the statement of profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the lease term. Contingent rents are recognized as expenditure in the period in which they
are incurred.

Foreign currency translation
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company’s
functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rate
prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the statement of profit
or loss.

Product classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a
specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general
guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits
payable after an insured event with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the
remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all
rights and obligations are extinguished or expire.

The company has not opted unbundling of deposit and insurance components.

Insurance contracts are further classified as being either with or without bonus. Bonus is a contractual
right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits at prescribed rates.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and its carrying cost. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or Company’s assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the
case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization or depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

5.22 Segment information
The company offers life insurance. Under life insurance the company offers savings, protection products
and other long-term contracts (both with and without insurance risk and with and without bonus. It
comprises a wide range of whole life, term assurance. Revenue is derived primarily from insurance
premiums, fees and commission income, investment income and fair value gains and losses on
investments.

For management purposes, the operating segment is organized into business units based on their products
and services and has five reportable operating segments, as follows:

Endowment: This is combination of the term insurance and a saving plan whereby the assured amount is payable
either on the completion of a specified number of years or in case of death, if it occurs earlier.

Anticipated: This plan covers the risk of life assured for whole life. This product provides the partial payment in
certain time interval to life assured and the bonus at the end of the term and after demise of life assured the
nominee gets the benefits of Sum Assured.

Whole Life: This is an extension of the term insurance whereby the Assured amount is payable only on death of
the assured whenever that may occur at the time of maturity. In this case, the premium is payable up to a stipulated
period by insured sum is payable only upon the death of the insured to his nominee.

Term: Provides for payment of sum insured in the event of death of the assured at any time during the enforcement
policy term. If insured survives, nothing is payable. The premiums collected represent the premium for the death
risk only

Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the
consolidated financial statements.

No inter-segment transactions occurred in 2075/76 and 2074/75.
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6.1

6.2

6.3

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future reporting periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
The liability for life insurance contracts is either based on current assumptions or on assumptions
established at the inception of the contract, reflecting the best estimate at the time together with a margin
for risk and adverse deviation. All contracts are subject to a liability adequacy test, which reflect
management’s best current estimate of future cash flows.

The main assumptions used relate to mortality, investment returns, expenses, and discount rates. The
Company bases mortality for all insurance except term insurance on 110% (PY 105%) of NALM (Nepal
Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables based on the observed mortality of Nepalese lives up till
September 2009. It is mandatory to use this table under circular of Beema Samiti. For term insurance
the mortality 40% (PY 130%) of NALM (Nepal Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables is considered.

The valuation rate of interest is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as
well as the expected outlook for the future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti..

As the Company has commenced insurance business from the f.y.2074/2075, The Company does not
have sufficient expense history. In absence of sufficient expense history, the expense assumptions reflect
the industry averages. Expense inflation of 3.5% p.a. (PY 3.5% p.a.) for Ordinary Life policies & 3 %
(PY 4% p.a.) for Foreign Employment Term Life Insurance policies is assumed in the cash flow
projections.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial
position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and model inputs such as volatility for longer
dated derivatives and discount rates, prepayment rates and default rate assumptions for asset backed
securities.Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

Other disclosures
Other disclosures relating to the Company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:

e  Capital management Note 35
e Insurance and financial risk management and policies Note 36
e  Sensitivity analyses disclosures Note 36.3
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Financial Position

For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 9: Intangible Assets

[TCost Note |[Amount |
At 1st Shrawan 2074 -
[Additions during the year 196,700 |
|Deduction during the year -
RS at 32nd Ashadh 2075 196,700 |
[Accumulated Amortization
At 1st Shrawan 2074 -
[Additions during the year 39,340
As at 32nd Ashadh 2075 39,340
Carrying Cost
AsS al 32nd Ashadh 2075 157,360 |
AT TSt Shrawan 2075 156,700 |
[Additions during the year 1,808,000 |
[Deduction during the year -
As at 31 Ashadh 2076 2,004,700
Accumulated Ammortization
At 1st Shrawan 2075 39,340
[Additions during the year 203,901
As at 31 Ashadh 2076 243 241
[Carrying Cost
As at 3T Ashadh 2076 1,761,459
(As at 32nd Ashadh 2075 157,360 |
Tntangible assets comprise of sofnwares
Note 10: Financial Assets at amortized cost
[Particurars Note 207576 207,475.00 |
Government Securities - -
ixed Deposits in Commercial Bank 2,276,000,000 1,495,000,000
ixed Deposits in Development Bank 462,000,000 250,000,000
ixed Deposits in Finance Company 144,000,000 100,000,000
ebentures and bonds 325,673,000 -
ermdeposis.

Note 11: Financial Assets at FVTOCI

[Particutars Note 207576 207475
Investment in shares 15,547,614 9,572,290
Tnvestment i mutual fund 436/77,470 4361717,470
[Book Value 99,225,084 953,249,766
[Transfer to OCI

Provision for loss on Investment (4,551,494) (3.606,647) |
Total Available for Sale 54,673,591 49,643,124
Tivestment i shares and mutual fund have been valued al fair value. 1he fair value has been considered as

the market value of the investments as on Ashadh end, 2076.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal
Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Financial Position

For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)
Note 12: Loans and Receivables at amortized cost

articulars Note 207576 207475
oans fo related parties -
eceivables from related parties -
eposits with credit institutions -
er Deposits 207,150 203,000
oans to Agents 84,094 372 7,156,027
ess: Provision for [oss on agent loan Loan 1,335,790 - 554,256
et Loans to Agents 82,758,582 5,601,771 |
oans to Employees 101,627,136 1,076,759
ess: Impairment - -
et Loans to Employees 101,621,136 1,076,759 |
oans to Policyholders 221,254,164 73,350,669
ue from re-Insurer 12,625,267 -
vance Payments 8,917,128 -
mployee Advance 4,370,968 4002171
er Advances 15,000 1247125
nventories 7,057 652 1,513,841
eceivable against matured investment - B
repaid Expenses 2,077,545 3,786,625 |
are applicafion - 100,000
Outstanding Insurance premium 22,978 5,180 |
441,427,570 91,882,741 |

Total Loans and Receivables
ort term loan and receivables

16,727,398 | 12,343,994 |

Note 13: Other Assets

[Particurars Note 207576 207475
[Accrued on Investments 1,568,602 T.4715,240
Accrued on Policyholders Loan 5,429,446 1,750,052
Accrued on Loans to agent loan 393,304 -

eferred Expenses on Employee Benefit - -

I?aﬁnm 7,391,432 3.165,292 |
Note 14: Deterred lax

Note 207576 207475 |
rawan AT 358123 | 17802 |
eferred Tax lfability-OCI 2173,786 901,660
eferred Tax liability- SOPL 239,162,596 40,474 265
282594506 | 41,358,123 |
Note 15: Current Tax Assets
As at 1st Shrawan 30,312,500 (1,792,266)
[Additions during the year 42784514 32,104,766
Total Income Tax Receivable 73,097,014 30,312,500 |
ess: Provision for Income Tax - -
I&aﬁnm 73,097,014 | 30,312,500 |
Note 16: Cash and Short Term Deposits
Cash in Hand 371 201,508
Cash at Bank 47871518 158,238,253 |
249,230,010 39,944.875
229,564,719 -
526,666,618 | 198,384,636 |

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Company. Time and demand deposits are subject to an average variable
interest rate of 2.92%.

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Financial Position

Note 18: Retained Earnings

articulars Note 207,576.00 | ____ 207,375.00 |
As at 1 shrawan 36,064,637 | 12,490,266 |
Tofit for the year 139,596,518 74,608,833 |
rovisions written back ( Provision for loss on investment)
ransier 10 Deflered Tax Reserve rund (239,162,506) (@T1,358,123)
rofit Share of Associate
|]Transferred to Catastrophe Reserve (13,864,715) (8,909,017)
ssuance of Bonus Shares - -
Cash Dividend - -
Transferred to Regulatory Reserve (8,328,048) (857,321)
ransterred to
[Total Retained Earnings (85,694,204)| 36,064,637 |
Note 19: Catastrophe Reserve
[Particutars Note 207,576 207,475 |
Opening Balance 8,909,017 -
ransferred from Retained Earings 13,864,715 8,909,017
|'Closmg Balance 22,773,732 8,909,077 |
Note 20: Other Reserves
Note 207,576.00 | 207,375.00 |
Opening Reserves 43,116,511 53,300 |
effered Tax reserve fund 239,162,596 41,358,123
OCI- Fair Value Reserve - -
ent Equilization Reserve (Note 20A) (218,593) 1,847,660 |
Acturial Gain or Loss
||Regulatory Reserve (Note 1) 8,328,048 857,321
Total 291,388,559 44,116,511
I::ess: Transferred to Retained Earnings
€ss: Transierred 1o Insurance contract Liabilities - -
Total Capital reserves 297,388,559 43 1716,511

Note 1: As per Beema samiti circular "b.sa. 61 cha.na. 2614 (2075/76), difference in profit as per NFRS PL
account and PL account as per financial directives of beema samiti is transferred to regulatory reserve

Note 20 A: Rent Equilization Reserve

articulars Note 207,576.00 | 207,475.00 |
Opening 1,847,660 -
ent Equilization Income (218,593) -
ent Equilization Expense - 1,847 660
ota 1,629,065 1,847,660
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Statement of Financial Position
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Share Capital

SN

Particulars

2075/76

2074/75

-

Authorized Capital

2,15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

2,150,000,000

2,150,000,000

2|lssued Capital

2,15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

2,150,000,000

2,150,000,000

3|Subscribed Capital

Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

»

Paidup Capital

1,50,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each

1,505,000,000

1,505,000,000

Less Calls in Arears

5|Total Paid Up Capital

1,505,000,000

1,505,000,000

Changes in Share Capital

SN Particulars 2075/76 2074175
1|Opening Share Capital 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000
2|Add: New Shares issued - -
3|Add: Bonus Shares Issued - -
4|Add: Right Shares Issued - -
5|Closing Share Capital 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000
Share Owership
2075/76 207475
Share holder | No. of Ordinary No. of Ordinary
Share % of ownership Share % of ownership
5 Nepalese Companies 152,500,000 10 152,500,000 10
‘é Nepalese Citizen 1,352,500,000 90 1,352,500,000 90
S |International - - - -
% [Total 1,505,000,000 100 1,505,000,000 100
Public - - - -
Other ( Details Required) - - - -
Total 1,505,000,000 100 1,505,000,000 100
List of Shareholders Holding More Than 1% Of Share Capital
’ 2075/76 2074175
SN Rarticulars % of ownership Amount % of ownership Amount
1|Sulav Agrawal 18.04 271,500,000 18.04 271,500,000
2|Shaahil Agrawal 19.93 300,000,000 19.93 300,000,000
3|Shekhar Golchha 19.93 300,000,000 19.93 300,000,000
4|Sandeep Kumar Agrawal 6.64 100,000,000 6.64 100,000,000
5|Rahul Kumar Agrawal 6.64 100,000,000 6.64 100,000,000
6|Manju Agrawal 1.33 20,000,000 1.33 20,000,000
7|Sharad Kumar Tibrewala 6.64 100,000,000 6.64 100,000,000
8|Aashish Agrawal 1.33 20,000,000 1.33 20,000,000
9|Rajesh Hardware Pvt Ltd 3.32 50,000,000 3.32 50,000,000
10|Goyal Metal Industries Pvt Itd 1.99 30,000,000 1.99 30,000,000
11|Shalimar Investment Co. Pvt Ltd 3.32 50,000,000 3.32 50,000,000
12[Bimal Siddhartha Baidh 1.33 20,000,000 1.33 20,000,000
13|Sahyatri Group Pvt Ltd 1.50 22,500,000 1.50 22,500,000
Total 91.94 1,384,000,000 91.94 1,384,000,000
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal
Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Financial Position

For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 2Z: Financial Liabilities

[Particulars Note 2075176 | 2074775 |
Payables to Agents 134,551,085 53,652,601
Premium Suspense - 1,453,553
Sundry Creditors 21,234,727 10,999,974
(Withheld Tax 49,270,326 13,690,683
[Auditors Remuneration and EXpenses 433172 348,755
Service Fee Payable 30,525,520 8,650,963
Dividend Payable - -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - -
Re-insurance Payables 34,062,299 34,689,155
NFRS Consultation fee payable - 218,750
[Total Financial Liabilities 276,017,128 | 123,764,034
Note Z23:. uther Liabilities

[Particulars Note 2075776 20743775
Payable o Employees 41,961,741 7,046,736
Bonus Payable to Employees 1,665,298 7,665,298
Payable to Policyholders 457,915

Defined contribution plan 45122 5,655,650 |
Defined Beneifit plan 13,830,165

PF and CIT payable 755,774 826,890
[Unidentified Deposits 9,152,239 -
Outstanding expenses 7,901,385 14,520,125
Cheque issued But Not Encashed 424,309

[ Total Other Liabilities 82,193,947 35,714,699

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 25: Fees and Commission Income

F’articulars 2075/76 2074175

[[Reinsurance Commission Income - -

[[Policy Revival Fees

Late Fee 5,222,356 938,890
E pool management share (Share of other company in FE pool

management expenses) 5,186,760

||Iota| Fees and Commission Income 10,409,116 938,890
Reinsurance Commission Income is based on premium ceded during the year.

Note 26: Investment Income

||Particulars 2075/76 2074/75

[HTM Financial Assets

||Interest income from Govermnment Securities - -

linterest income from term deposits 268,842,162 195,743,078
IAFS financial Assets

|Interest Income from Debentures 13,549,463 -

[[Dividend Income 150,514 -

[[Loans to Policyholders

[interest on policyholder loan 8,168,225 3,680,571

[[Loans to Agents

[interest on agent loan 2,358,949 314,879

[[Loans to Employees

Interest on staff loan 2,617,895 69,580

Fotal Investment Income 295,687,209 199,808,108

The investment income comprise of term deposits and demand deposits. Interest income is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues. The rate implicit on the investments, approximates the
effective interest rates and the same rate is used to calculate the interest income.

Note 27: Other Operating Income

[[Particulars 2075/76 2074/75

[[Rent from Operating Properties 2
[[Foreign Exchange income .
Miscellaneous Income 4,220,580 4876172
I'-Total Other Operating Income 4,220,580 4,876,172
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Note 28: Net Benefits and Claims

Corporate Office, New

Union Life Insurance

Co. Ltd

or-10 ,

Kath du, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement

[Particulars [ Note 2075/76 2074/75
|lLife Insurance Contracts
[IDeath Claim 81,815,375 8,300,000
Maturity
Anticipated 8,854,350
Others claims 7,559,401 1,500,000
Surrender Value
98,229,126 9,800,000
Total Claims Ceded to Re-insurers
Change in Life Insurance Contracts Liabilities 48,637,574 4,772,967
Change in Investment Contracts Liabilities
Total Net Benefits and Claims 49,591,552 5,027,033

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year,
external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and
policyholder bonuses declared on contracts. Changes in the gross valuation of insurance contract
liabilities are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of notifications
received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due.

Reinsurance claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the

terms of the relevant contract.

Note 29: Acquisition Related Expenses

S.N Particulars

2075/76 2074/75
1 |Agent Commission 525,741,638 | 111,039,019
2|Medical Expenses 7,762,313 1,450,275
3|Stamp 2,119,268 1,535,956
4|Others -
5|Total Acquisition Related Expenses 535,623,218 | 114,025,250

Note 30: Service Fees

Re-insurer's share in
SN Type of Insurance Policies Total Service Fee Gross Service Fee Service Fee (Net)
2075/76 2074/75 2075/76 | 2074/75 2075/76 2074/75
1 | Endowment Life Insurance Policy 10,414,445 2,920,760 158,467 39,996 | 10,255,978 | 2,880,764
2 | Anticipated Endowment Life Insurance Policy 16,029,457 2,612,727 359,806 44 658 | 15,669,651 | 2,568,069
5 | Endowment Cum whole life Policy 1,064,184 426,124 21,599 5,800 1,042,584 420,324
3 | Foreign Employment 3,011,116 2,689,672 582,233 | 908,639 2,428,884 | 1,781,033
4 | Group Insurance Policy 6,317 1,279 2,538 157 3,779 1,122
Total 30,525,520 8,650,563 | 1,124,644 | 999,250 | 29,400,876 | 7,651,313

Service fees are fees paid to Beema Samiti (regulating authority for insurance companies in Nepal). The fee is 1% of net premium.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 31: Administrative Expenses

||Particulars 2075/76 2074/75
[|[Employee Benefit Expenses 268,576,502 99,578,332
[IRent 34,932,912 21,756,739
[IWater and Electricity 1,484,825 815,711
[IRepairs and Maintenance 720,894 -
[lcommunication 10,298,863 4,761,291
[lPrinting and Stationery 6,579,574 5,319,854
[consumables - capital nature 3,512,047 2,281,288
Conveyance 98,730 39,155
[Traveling Expenses-domestic 6,003,121 3,641,358
[Travelling expenses-international 1,013,163 395,362
Insurance premium expenses 824,064
Security Expenses 492 647
Staff Recruitment Expenses - -
[Agent Training 5,046,464 976,106
[Agent Others 317,339,557 78,298,525
|Legal and Consultancy Fees 453,600 378,436
[[Books, Magazines and Periodicals 71,809 2,381
[|lAdvertisement and Publicity 2,700,629 161,486
|[Business Promotions 16,553,232 8,922,519
|[Entertainments 133,696 1,313,458
[[Donations and Gits 101,630 100,000
[IBoard Meeting Fee 312,500 145,500
[[Board Meeting Expenses 10,210 9,805
[lother Committee Fee 147,000 31,500
Other Committee Expenses - -
[Annual General Meeting Expenses - 86,747
[Actuary Fee and Expenses 841,975 1,585,052
Bank Charge 560,437 89,031
[Iinternal Audit Fee & Related Expenses 441,163 254,250
[|Postage and Courier expenses 2,146,542 -
[Rates, Taxes and Fees 391,868 Z
||Fue| 5,354,718 2,577,222
[llmpairment Loss on Reinsurance Assets P
Impairment Loss on Loans and Receivables 781,534 554,256
IAmmortization of Investments -
IAuditors Remuneration and Expenses - 286,540
Statutory Audit Fees 254,250
Tax Audit Fees 25,000
Long Form Audit Report Fees 25,000
Special Purpose Financials 50,000
Other audit expenses 3,017
|IPO issue expenses 652,950
[Other: A) Other Expenses 5,541,999 6,215,382
Total Administrative Expenses 694,478,121 240,577,286

Rent expense is equalized over the lease periods.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 31A: Employee Benefit Expenses

[Particulars 2075/76 2074/75
[[satary 108,654,016 42,466,062
[[other Allowance 55,210,949 30,390,494
[Dashain Allowance 9,396,452 2,428,878
[[Providend Fund 10,303,080 2,332,317
[[Training Expenses 2,399,075 117,381
[[uniform Expenses - -
[IStaff Insurance Expenses 5,569,574 1,640,587
[[Gratuity & Pension 8,117,352 2,976,822
[[Leave Encashment- defined benefit plan 4,212,169 4,132,295
[lLeave Encashment 5,075,136

[staff Refreshment Expenses 7,282,891

[[Employee Bonus = 7,665,298
[[Other staff expenses 52,355,806 5,428,198
[[Total Personnel Cost 268,576,502 99,578,332
Note 32: Income Tax

The major components of income tax expense for the year are as below.

Note 32 A: Income Tax - Statement of Profit or Loss

[Particulars 2075/76 2074775
[[current Tax - -
[[income Tax - 8
[[Prior Year Adjustment E =
[[Deferred Tax 239,162,596 40,474,265
[ Total Income tax Expense 239,162,596 40,474,265
Note 32B: Income Tax - OCI

[Particulars 2075/76 2074/75
[[current Tax

[[Deferred Tax 2,173,786 901,660
[Total Tax Charge to OCI 2,173,786 901,660

Deferred Tax recognized is on account of unrealized gains on investments.
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)
Note 32C: Reconciliation of Tax Charge

|F>articulars 2075/76 2074175
[[Profit Before Tax (93,044,720) 36,929,549
[[Tax at statutory income tax rate of 25% (23,261,180.10)|  9,232,387.22
[Non Taxable Income and Expense

[lPremium (735,021,909)| (191,282,813)
[[Dividend income (37,629)

[INet Claim benefits 516,948,021 | 140,945,505
[[Disallowed Expense

[[Donation and gifts 25,408 25,000
[[Provision for salary in lieu of leave 850,261 669,707
[Prior period expense 21,188 5177
[[Provision for Impairment of loans 195,384 138,564
[[share related ecpenses 163,238

[[Rent equalization expenses (54,649) 461,915
[|Allowed expenses

[[Depreciation (304,242) (998,271)
[[Notional Income on Employee Loan

[ Total Tax Charge for the year (240,476,109) (40,802,829

The taxable income is negative in the current year. The loss can be setoff in succeeding 7 years. Hence
the negative amount of tax is included in deferred tax asset.

Note 32D: Deferred Tax-SOPL

||T9articulars 2075/76 2074175

[ILoss carried forward for setoff 240,476,109 40,802,829
[[Employee Benefit Expenses 2,787,834 .
[impairment loss 236,213 =
[[Previous year balance - 17,802
[[Depreciation (2,163,774) .
||At 31 Ashadh 241,336,382 40,820,631

Note 32E: Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities, Net

[Particutars 2075/76 2074175 ||
As at 1 Shrawan 41,358,123 (17,802)
IAmounts recorded in the statement of profit or loss 239,162,596 40,820,631
IAmounts recorded in the statement of OCI 2,173,786 901,660
|Foreign Exchange Adjustments - -
||At 31 Ashadh 282,694,506 41,704,489
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Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes Forming Part of the Profit or Loss Statement
For the Year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note 33: Earning Per Share
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

learticulars 2075/76 2074/75
rofit aftribufable o ordinary equity holders for basic and diluted

earnings 146,117,876 77,403,814
\Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 15,050,000 15,050,000

Effect of Dilution - -

Share Options
eighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect

of dilution 15,050,000 15,050,000
Basic earnings per ordinary shares 9.71 514
Diluted earnings per ordinary shares 9.71 514

Basic earnings per share (EPS) amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, plus the
weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the
reporting date and the date of authorization of these financial statements.

Note 34: Dividends Paid and Proposed
The Company has not proposed any dividend in the current year.
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Risk Management framework

35.1

35.2

Governance framework

The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the
Company’s shareholders from events that obstruct the sustainable achievement of financial performance
objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognizes the critical importance
of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

The Board of Directors establishes policies for governance and oversight. In addition to the Board of
Directors there are following committees to discharge related functions.

Audit Committee:
The audit committee of the company is responsible for monitoring the internal control budgeting and
internal audit of the company. The committee consists of three non-executive directors.

Investment, risk management and solvency Committee:

The Investment, risk management and solvency committee is responsible for assessing the risk related
to all functions of the company. The committee is also responsible for monitoring the investments made
by the company and assessing the solvency situation of the company as well. Further, the committee is
also responsible for matters relating to anti-money laundering.

Human Resource Committee:
The Human Resource Committee is responsible for monitoring all human resource related functions such
as promotion, recruitment, disciplinary actions, salary increments etc.

Claim payment and reinsurance committee:

The committee is responsible for ensuring that all genuine claims are paid by the company swiftly to the
claimants and the company doesn’t retain more risk than it should through proper reinsurance treaties.

This is supplemented with a clear organizational structure with documented delegated authorities and
responsibilities from the board of directors to the committees and senior managers. These policies ensure
the appropriate quality and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the
corporate goals, and specify reporting requirements.

Capital management objectives, policies and approach
The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing the risks that affect its capital position:

e To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to
policyholders

e To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on
capital employed meet the requirements of its capital providers and shareholders.

e Toretain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets.

e Toalign the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business.

e To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the
policyholders, regulators and stakeholders

e To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives
and maximize shareholders value.

The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations
not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions
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35.3

(e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of the insurance
companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.

The Company has met all of these requirements throughout the financial year.

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the Beema
Samiti (Regulating agency for insurance Companies in Nepal). These regulatory capital tests are based
upon required levels of solvency, capital and a series of prudent assumptions in respect of the type of
business written.

The Company’s capital management policy for its business is to hold sufficient capital to cover the
statutory requirements based on the Beema Samiti directives, including any additional amounts required
by the regulator.

Approach to Capital Management

The Company seeks to optimize the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently
maximizes returns to the shareholders and policyholders.

The Company’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a
coordinated way, assessing shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and
taking appropriate actions to influence the capital position of the Company in the light of changes in
economic conditions and risk characteristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Company is total equity and reserves. The Company also
utilizes, where it is efficient to do so, sources of capital such as reinsurance and securitization, in addition
to more traditional sources of funding.

The Company has made no significant changes, from previous year, to its policies and processes for its
capital structure.

Available capital resources at the end of financial years

Description 2075/76 2074/75

Total Equity 1,505,000,000 | 1,505,000,000
Borrowings 0 0

Total shareholders fund as per financial statements 1,505,000,000 | 1,505,000,000
Adjustments onto a regulatory basis

Available Capital

The adjustments onto a regulatory basis represent assets inadmissible for regulatory reporting
purposes.

Regulatory Framework

Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to
ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time, regulators
are also interested in ensuring that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet
unforeseen liabilities arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.

The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not
only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g.,
capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of insurance companies to
meet unforeseen liabilities as these arise.
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35.4

36.

Assets liabilities management framework

Financial risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements. The main risk that the Company faces, due to the
nature of its investments and liabilities, is interest rate risk. The Company manages these positions within
an ALM framework that has been developed to achieve long—term investment returns in excess of its
obligations under insurance contracts. The principal technique of the Company’s ALM is to match assets
to the liabilities arising from insurance contracts. The Company’s ALM is an integral part of the
insurance risk management policy, to ensure in each period sufficient cash flow is available to meet
liabilities arising from insurance contracts.

Insurance and Financial risk

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments or the timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims,
severity of claims, actual benefits paid. Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that
sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas within Nepal. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and
implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

The Company has executed reinsurance agreement with Trust Re, Bahrain and Nepal Re as part of its
risks mitigation program. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non—proportional basis.
The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota—share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the
overall exposure of the Company. Non—proportional reinsurance is primarily excess—of—loss reinsurance
designed to mitigate the Company’s net exposure to catastrophe losses.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims
provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Company has reinsurance
arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure
exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such reinsurance agreement.

Life Insurance Contracts

Life insurance contracts offered by the Company include: endowment life insurance policy, anticipated
endowment life insurance policy, endowment cum whole life policy, foreign life policy and group
insurance policy.

Endowment policy is a life insurance contract designed to pay a lump sum after a specific term (on its
'maturity’) or on death. Whole life and term assurance are conventional regular premium products when
lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent disability. Few contracts have a surrender value.
Some contracts are participatory and some are non-participatory.

The main risks that the Company is exposed to are as follows:

e Mortality risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than
expected.

e Investment return risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

e  Expense risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

e Policyholder decision risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and
surrenders) being different than expected.
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36.1

36.2

36.2.1

These risks do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the Company or
type of risk insured. There is no standalone product in the Company’s portfolio with morbidity and
longevity risks. Hence, the Company is not exposed to these risks

The Company’s underwriting process is designed to evaluate risks in accepting application of insurance.
This is largely achieved by the use of medical screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of
current health conditions and family medical history, regular review of actual claims experience and
product pricing, as well as detailed claims’ handling procedures. Underwriting limits are in place to
enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. For example, the Company has the right to reject the payment
of fraudulent claims.

For contracts for which death or disability is the insured risk, the significant factors that could increase
the overall frequency of claims are epidemics, widespread changes in lifestyle and natural disasters,
resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. Reinsurance limits for catastrophe is as under:

Maximum liability of the reinsurer in any one event NPR 25,000,000
Maximum Annual Liability of Reinsurer NPR 50,000,000
Catastrophe retention of the ceding company NPR 1,000,000

The insurance risk described above is also affected by the policy holder’s right to pay no future premiums,
to terminate the contract completely or to surrender the policy. As a result, the amount of insurance risk
is also subject to contract holder behavior.

The following tables show the concentration of life insurance contract liabilities by type of contract.

Risk assumed

Sum assured as of the end of 2076 Ashadh is as follows:

Rs. ‘000

Type Sum
Assured
Endowment 8191040
Endowment cum whole | 1614084
life
Money back 23598424
Group term 194074
Foreign employment 98370000
Total 131967622

Key Assumptions
The key assumptions to which the estimation of liabilities is particularly sensitive are, as follows:

Mortality rates

Assumptions are based on 110 % (PY 105%) of NALM for ordinary assurance policies and 40% (PY
130%) of NALM (Nepal Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables for term assurance policies based on
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36.2.2

36.2.4

36.2.5

36.2.6

the observed mortality of Nepalese lives up till September 2009. Use of this table is mandatory
under directives of Beema Samiti.

An increase in rates will lead to a larger number of claims (and claims could occur sooner than
anticipated), which will increase the expenditure and reduce profits for the shareholders.

Investment Return

Investment return is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as well as the
expected outlook for the future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti..

An increase in investment return would lead to an increase in profits for the shareholders.

Expenses

The expense assumptions reflect the industry averages of maintaining and servicing in—force policies and
associated overhead expenses. Expense inflation of 3.50% (PY 3.5%) and 3% (PY 4%) per annum is

assumed for ordinary assurance policies and term assurance policies respectively in the cash flow
projections.

An increase in the level of expenses would result in an increase in expenditure, thereby reducing profits
for the shareholders

Lapse and surrender rates

Lapses relate to the termination of policies due to non—payment of premiums. Surrenders relate to the
voluntary termination of policies by policyholders. Policy termination assumptions are not considered.

An increase in lapse rates early in the life of the policy would tend to reduce profits for shareholders, but
later increases are broadly neutral in effect.

Discount rate

Life insurance liabilities are determined as the sum of the discounted value of the expected benefits and
future administration expenses directly related to the contract, less the discounted value of the expected
theoretical premiums that would be required to meet these future cash outflows. Discount rate is equal
to rate adopted for investment return.

A decrease in the discount rate will increase the value of the insurance liability and therefore reduce
profits for the shareholders.

The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of
profit or loss of the Company are listed below:

Assumptions 2075/76 2074/75

Mortality 110% for normal business and | 105% for normal business
40% for term insurance. and 130% for term

insurance.

Investment return rate 6% 6%

Discount rate 6% 6%

Expense inflation rate 3.5% for normal business and | 3.5% for normal business
3% for term insurance. and 4% for term insurance.
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36.3 Sensitivities
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and
equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims
liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed
on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these assumptions are non—linear. Sensitivity
information will also vary according to the current economic assumptions, mainly due to the impact of
changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guarantees. When options and guarantees

exist, they are the main reason for the asymmetry of sensitivities.

Item

Total Net of
Reinsurances
[total net
liability]

Discount rate--Base

2191320698

Discount rate--Base +1%

1903620328

Discount rate--Base -1%

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base + 1%

Solvency Ratio - based on discount rate - base - 1%

Mortality rate-Base

2766819262

2191320698

Mortality rate-150% of Base

2650471392

Mortality rate-50% of Base

Solvency Ratio-Mortality rate-Base

Solvency Ratio-Mortality rate-150% of Base

Solvency Ratio-Mortality rate-50% of Base

36.4 Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party
by failing to discharge an obligation.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

o Net exposure limits are set on the basis of directives of Beema Samiti for each type of investments.
e Reinsurance is placed with counterparty that has a good credit rating. At each reporting date,
management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurer and updates the reinsurance

1862900793

purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.
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e The credit risk in respect of premiums or contributions will only persist during the grace period
specified in the policy document, when the policy is either converted into paid up or terminated.

e The credit risk on loans to policyholders is not envisaged as the policy is terminated if outstanding
amount of loan and interest equals surrender value of the policy.

36.4.1 Credit Exposure

The Company’s gross maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the statement of financial
position at the end of Ashadh 2076 and 2075 is the carrying amounts as presented in Note 26. There is
no risk for financial guarantees as the Company has not provided any guarantee. The maximum risk
exposure presented below does not include the exposure that arises in the future as a result of the changes
in values.

The credit risk analysis below is presented in line with how the Company manages the risk. The Company
manages its credit risk exposure based on the carrying value of the financial instruments.

Particulars Banks & | Nepal Insurance Policyholders Mutual Fund | Others
Financial Government | Companies
Institutions

Financial
Investment at
Amortized
cost

Loans and
receivables at
Amortized
cost
Financial
Investment at | 6931326 - 3895698 - 42504567 1342000
FVTOCI
Other Assets | - - - 5429446 - 1961991

Cash and
Short  term | 526666248 - - - - 371
deposit

Total Credit
Risk 3741470574 0 3895698 226683610 42504567 223477768
Exposure

320,78,73,000 - - - - -

- - - 22,12,54,164 - 22,01,73,406

Credit Exposure by Rating

. Neither Past Due | Unlisted Past Due but Past Due but
Particulars . . . not . . Total
nor impaired Companies . . impaired
impaired
FlnanC|aI_ Investment 3207873000 _ _ - 3207873000
at Amortized cost
Loans and receivables
at Amortized cost 440091780 - 1335790 - 441427570
Financial Investment
at FEVTOCI 54673591 - - - 54673591
Other Assets 7391442 - - - 7391437
Cash gnd Short term 526666618 _ . - 526666618
deposit
Total 4236696431 - 1335790 - 4238032216
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36.5

Impaired financial assets

As at the end of Ashadh 2076 there are no impaired loans and receivables.

For assets to be classified as “past due but not impaired” contractual payments must be in arrears for
more than 90 days. No collateral is held as security for any past due or impaired assets.

The Company records impairment allowances for loans and receivables in a separate impairment
allowance account. A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for loans and receivables is,

as follows:

Particulars 2075/76 2074175
As at the Beginning of the year 554,256 0
Charge for the year 781,534 554,256
Recoveries 0 0
Written off during the year 0 0
As at the end of the year 13,35,790 | 554,256

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic
events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows
and expected reinsurance recoveries.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk:

¢ A liquidity risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
liquidity risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and
breaches are reported to the Company risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for
pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

e Contingency funding plans are in place, which specify minimum proportions of funds to meet
emergency calls as well as specifying events that would trigger such plans.

e The Company’s catastrophe excess—0f—l0ss reinsurance contracts contain clauses permitting the
immediate draw down of funds to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain
size.

e The Company has facility of short-term borrowings to meet its short-term liquidity problems.

Maturity Profile

The following table summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and
insurance contract liabilities of the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations,
including interest payable and receivable.

The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily liquidated
in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed lines of credit
that it can access to meet liquidity needs.

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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Carrying Amount Upto 1 year 1-5 years Above 5 years No Maturity date Total

Assets

Financial Investment at 3207873000 1964500000 775000000 142500000 3207873000
Amortized cost

Loans and receivables at 441427570 50615329 135100179 221254164 34457898 441427570
Amortized cost

Financial Investment at FVTOCI 54673591 42504567 12169024 54673591
Current Tax Assets 73097014 73097014 73097014
Other Assets 7391442 7391442 7391442
Cash and Cash Equivalents 526666618 526666618 526666618
Total 4311129235 2022506771 910100179 406258731 646390554 4311129235
Liabilities

Insurance Contract Liabilities 2576955518 2576955518 2576955518

Unrealized Gains Reserve

Financial Liabilities 276017128 276017128 276017128
Other Liabilities 82193947 68363782 13830165 82193947
Provisions

Total 2935166593 344380910 0 2576955518 13830165 2935166593
Total Liquidity Gap 1375962642 1678125861 910100179 -2170696787 632560389 1375962642

36.6 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates
(currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

The Company’s market risk policy sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes market
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported
to the Company risk committee. The policy is reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the
risk environment.

0] Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Nepali Rupees (NPR) and its exposure
to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to Indian Rupees and the US dollar.

The Company’s financial assets including reinsurance assets and liabilities are primarily
denominated in the same currencies as its insurance contract liabilities. This mitigates the
foreign currency exchange rate risk for the overseas operations. Thus, the main foreign
exchange risk arises from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than
those in which insurance contract liabilities are expected to be settled.

The Company’s assets and liabilities except payable in Indian currency are not denominated in
foreign currency. Since there is no fluctuation in exchange rate of Indian Currency, there is no
significant concentration of currency risk.
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Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Floating rate instruments expose the Company to cash flow interest risk, whereas fixed interest
rate instruments expose the Company to fair value interest risk.

The Company’s instruments except call accounts are fixed interest rate instruments. Interest on
floating rate instruments is re—priced at intervals of less than one year. Interest on fixed interest
rate instruments is priced at inception of the financial instrument and is fixed until maturity. The
Company mitigates interest rate risks by diversifying portfolios to include a multitude of
different instruments that have varying maturation schedules.

The Company has no significant concentration of interest rate risk.

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market.

The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial assets whose values will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices, principally investment in securities.

The Company’s price risk policy requires it to manage such risks by setting and monitoring
objectives and constraints on investments, diversification plans, limits on investments in each
sector and market.

The Company has no significant concentration of equity price risk.

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in market indices with all
other variables held constant, showing the impact on equity (that reflects changes in fair value
of AFS financial assets). There are no financial assets and liabilities whose fair values are
recorded in the statement of profit or loss. Hence impact on profit before tax is not analyzed.
The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate impact on
price risk, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in variables, variables had to be changed
on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are non—linear.

. Change in | Impact on Equity
Market Indices | \/.iaple 2075/76 2074175
NEPSE +10% +50,22,508.43 | +5,324,975.99
NEPSE -10% -59,22,508.43 -5,324,975.99

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external
events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have
legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to
eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring
and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include
effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorization and reconciliation procedures,
staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such
as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s
strategic planning and budgeting process.

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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38
38.1

Contingencies and Commitments

Legal proceedings and regulations

The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal
course of business. While it is not practicable to forecast or determine the final results of all pending
or threatened legal proceedings, management does not believe that such proceedings (including
litigation) will have a material effect on its results and financial position.

The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations and has complied with all the
solvency regulations. There are no contingencies associated with the Company’s compliance or lack
of compliance with such regulations.

Capital Commitments and Operating Leases

The Company has no capital commitments at the reporting date.

The Company has entered into commercial leases on certain property. These leases have an average
life of between two and five years, with renewal option included in the contracts. There are no
restrictions placed upon the Company by entering into the leases.

Future minimum rentals payable under non—cancellable operating leases as at 16/07/2019 are, as
follows

2018/19 2017/18
Within 1 Year 5,54,88,046 24,909,231
1to0 5 years 8,16,40,778 90,412,313
More than 5 years 1,04,76,171 32,271,576
Total rent payable 14,76,04,995 | 147,593,120

The total rent payable has been calculated for the existing branches that existed as of Ashadh end, 2076.
Hence, the rent payable may increase for new branches that may open in future.

Related Parties Disclosure

Identification of Related parties

The Company identifies the following as the related parties under requirement NAS 24

Name Relationship

Mr. Sulav Agrawal Chairperson

Mr. Shekhar Golchha Director

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Agrawal Director

Mr. Jeevan Kumar Agrawal Director

Mr. Manoj Kumar Lal Karna Chief Executive Officer
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38.2 Transactions with Related parties

2075/76 (Renewal premium | 2074/75
paid)
Sale of Sum assured | Premium(RPI) | Sum Premium
assured (FPI)
Insurance contracts to Directors 50,00,000 8,17,300 65,00,000 | 18,96,598
Insurance contracts to Key Management | - - - -
Personnel
Receivables from and payables to related parties are, as follows
2075/76 2074175
Receivables from related parties 0 0
Directors 0 0
Chief Executive Officer 0 0
Payable to 0 0
Directors 0 0
Chief Executive Officer 41,629.86 | 19,800.40
Loans to Related Parties
2075176 2074175
Directors 0 0
Chief Executive Officer 0 0
38.3 Details of CEO’s Remuneration:
Particulars Amount(Rs.)
Basic Salary 3,120,000
Allowances 1,680,000
PF Contribution 312,000
Dashain Allowance 400,000
Force leave 144,658
Other Facilities 15,600
Total 56,72,258

He is entitled to Bonus, provident fund contributions, leave encashment etc. as per company rules.

38.4

Board Member Allowances and Facilities

The Board of Directors has been paid meeting fees of NPR 312,500 during the fiscal year. There were
13 Board Meetings conducted during the fiscal year. Audit Committee and other committees were paid
meeting allowances of NPR 147,000 during the year.

39  Contingencies and Legal Proceedings
There is no contingencies and legal proceedings.
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40  Bonus Rate to policy holders

Declared and Interim Bonus Rate to policy holder for one thousand Sum Assured per annum is as under:

:Z;lo)llig;/rsTerm Total Bonus
Endowment & Child Endowment Plans Upto9 30
(Product code: E & CE) 10 to 14 33

15t0 19 36

20 to 24 39

25 & above 70

Limited Payment Endowment Plan 10to 14 27
Single Premium 15t0 19 29
(Product code: LE10, LE15, LE20, LW25, | 20 to 24 32
LE30)

25 & above 40

Limited Payment Endowment Plan 10to 14 30

Regular Premium 15t0 19 35

(Product code: LE10, LE15, LE20, LW25,
LE30) 20to 24 40

25 & above 70

Endowment cum Whole Life Plan Upto9 42
10to 14 42
15t0 19 47
20to 24 52

3RC ANNUAL REPORT 2018/19 (3. . R0 9W/ o) UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.




25 & above 72

Limited Payment Endowment cum | Upto9 50

Whole Life Plan 1070 14 5
15t0 19 50

20 to 24 50

Annual Money Back Plan Upto9 20
(Product code: AMB) 10to 14 23
15t0 19 28

20 to 24 28

Money Back cum Whole Life Plan 10to 14 25

15to0 19 28

20to 24 31

25 & above 40
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Note No. 41 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position
2075-76 2074-75
3 Reco Note
F No. Amount As per NFRS Amount as per | Amount As per NFRS Amount as per
GAAP Adjustments NFRS GAAP Adjustments NFRS
Assets
Property, Plant and Equi 1 74,810,941 (1,761,459) 73,049,481 52,578,065 (157,359) 52,420,706
Intangible Assets 1 1,761,459 1,761,459 157,360 157,360
Long term investments 2 1,302,598,085 | (1,302,598,085) - 718,249,766 (718,249,766) -
Short term | 2 2,213,730,010 | (2.213,730,010) 1,219,944 ,875 (1,219,944,875)
Loans to Policyholders 2 221,254,164 (221,254 164) 73,350,669 (73,350,669)
Other loans 2 135,100,179 (135,100,179) 5,875,554 (5,875,554)
Short term Loans 2 50,615,329 (50,615,329) 2,357,232 (2,357,232)
Financial In at A cost 2 - 3,207,873,000 3,207,873,000 - 1,845,000,000 | 1,845,000,000
Financial Investment at FVTOCI 2 - 54,673,591 54,673,591 - 49,643,124 49,643,124
Loans and receivables at Amortised cost 2 441,427,570 441,427,570 91,882,141 91,882,141
Other Assets 2 399,220,239 (391,828,797) 7,391,442 85,688,860 (82,523,568) 3,165,292
Deferred Tax Asset 2 - 282,694,506 282,694,506 - 41,358,123 41,358,123
Current Tax Assets 2 - 73,097,014 73,097,014 - 30,312,500 30,312,500
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2&3 277,436,608 249,230,010 526,666,618 158,439,761 39,944,875 198,384,636
Total Assets 4 4,674,765,555 (6,130,873)]  4,668,634,681 | 2,316,484,781 (4,160,899)| 2,312,323,883
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 1,505,000,000 - 1,505,000,000 | 1,505,000,000 - | 1,505,000,000
Share Premium - - - - - -
Retained Earnings 5 204,963,583 (290,657,786) (85,694,204) 80,181,148 (44,116,511) 36,064,637
Catastrophe Reserve 22,773,732 - 22,773,732 8,909,017 - 8,909,017
Other Reserves 5 291,388,559 291,388,559 44,116,511 44,116,511
Total Equity 6 1,732,737,315 730,773 1,733,468,088 | 1,594,090,165 (0)| 1,594,090,165
Policy Holders' Liability
Life Fund T 2,208,570,582 | (2,208,570,582) - 400,966,702 (400,966,702) -
Insurance Contract Liabilities 74 - 2,576,955518 2,576,955,518 - 558,754,985 558,754,985
Unexpired Risk reserve % 368,384,936 (368,384,936) - 157,788,283 (157,788,283) -
Total Policy Holders' Liability 2,576,955,518 0 2,576,955,518 558,754,985 (0)] 558,754,985
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 8 276,017,128 276,017,128 123,764,034 123,764,034
Current Liabilities 8 328,769,105 (328,769,105) - 131,637,661 (131,637,661) -
Other Liabilities 8 82,193,947 82,193,947 35,714,699 35,714,699
Current Tax Liability 3 - -
Deffered Tax laibility 8 - - - -
Provisions 8 36,303,616 (36,303,616) - 32,001,970 (32,001,970) -
Total liabilities 8 365,072,721 (6,861,646) 358,211,075 163,639,631 (4,160,898) 159,478,733
Total equity and liabilities 4 4,674,765,555 (6,130,873)| 4,668,634,681 | 2,316,484,782 (4,160,899)| 2,312,323,883
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Note for Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position

1. Under Old GAAP Intanglble assets are Included in property and equipment whereas it s separately shown in NFRS.

2074/75 2074/75
Particulars 0ld GAAP NFRS 0ld GAAP NFRS.
Plant, Property and Equipments 74810941 73,049,481 52,578,065 52,420,106
Intargible Assets 0 1,761,460 [ 157359
Total 72,810,941 74810941 52,578,065 52,578,065
Difference {0} (0)
2. The differences have arisen due foans and ac i assets. Net ad) i these items plained below.

Particulars

Iﬂffcvenm in 2075/76 | Ditference in 2074/75

Long termn invesiments

(1,302,598,085)

Short term Investments

Loans to Policyholders

Other langlerm loans.

Short 1erm Loans

Fmancial Investment at Amortised cost 3,207.873,000

Fmancial Investment at FVTOCI 54,673,591

Loans and receivables at Amorised cost 441,427,570

Other Assets (391,828, /97)

Deferred Tax Assel 282,634,506 41,358,123
Current Tax Assels 73,097,014 30,312,500
Net Adjustments {255,360,883), 44,105,775) I
Less call deposit classified in cash and short term deposit 249,230,010 39,944,875
Less Provision for loss on Invesiment o financial assets FUTOCI 4,551,494 3,606,644
Less impaimment loss an laan 1,335,790 554,256
Less Difference in defered taxassets due o far value gain 243,530

Net Difference 0 0

3. As per GAAP, investment In call accounts was shown under investment, however the same has been categorised under cash and bank head under NFRS, hence there ks 2 difference of the deposit in call account under
investment head and cash and bank head amounting to Rs. 24,92,30,010in 2075/76 and Rs 3,99,44,875 in 2074/75.

4. In NFRS fair value gain and loss in nvestments and impairment in loans have been recoginzed in concerned assets whereas in okd GAAP it has been classified in provisions, Hence there is difference of Rs 61,30,874 in

LY (Rs 41,60,900 in PY). The difference in items are due

[Amount {Rs

loss on Investment on financlal assets FVTOCI

4,551,494

Impairment loss on loan

1,335,730

Deferred tax assets due to fair value gain recognised in NFRS only.

243,550

Total |

6,130,873

o

5. The difference in other reserves is due to reclassfication of deferred tax reserve and addition of rent equalization reserve & regulatory reserve, Deferred tax is classified in retained eamnings and rent equalization

reserve & regulatory reserve is not recognized in old GAAP,

6. The difference of Rs 730,773 in toal equity is due to fair value gain and loss is recognised for Investment on financial assets FVTOCI as per NFRS. However loss is only recognised as per old GAAP.

[Amount
Fair value gain on finandal asset 974,363
FVTOC!
Deferred tax impact on above (243,590) |
Total 730,773

7. The difference in policyholders liability is due to reclassification only, There is no difference on total policyholder Fability

8. In NFRS fair value gain and loss in nvestments and impairment in loans have been recoginzed in concerned assets whereas in old GAAP it has been classified in provisions. Hence there is difference of Rs 68,61,646 in

CY (Rs 41,60,300in PY) in total liabilities and provisions, The other difference in items are due to reclassification .

[amount

loss on Investment on financial assets FVTOCI

4,551,494

Impairment loss on loan

1,335,790

974,363

Falr value gain on financlal asset FVTOC!
Total T I

6,861,646
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Note No. 42 Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss

2075/76 2074/75
Particulars Reco Note No. | Amounts as per NFRS Amounts as per | Amounts as per NFRS Amounts as per
GAAP Adjustments NFRS GAAP Adjustments NFRS

Gross premiums 3,052,551,988 3,052,551,988 865,056,252 (0) 865,056,252
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (112,464,352) (112,464 352) (99,924 999) (0) (99,924 999)|
Net premi 2,940,087,636 - 2,940,087,636 765,131,263 (1) 765,131,262
||Fees and commissi 2 5,222,356 5,186,760 10,408,116 938,890 0 938,890
Investment income 1 209,007,789 (4,220,580) 205,687,209 204,664 622 (4,856,514) 199,808,108
Net realised gains and losses - - - - - -
[Fair value gains and losses on Investme| - - - - -
Other operating incd 1 4,220,580 4,220,580 4,876,172 4,876,172
Provision written back - -

Total revenue | 2 3,245,217,781 5,186,760 3,250,404,541 970,734,765 19,658 970,754,423
Gross benefits and claims paid 98,229,126 - 98,229,126 9,800,000 - 9,800,000
Claims ceded to reinsurers (48,637 .574) (48,837,574) (4,772.967) 0 (4,772.967),
Net benefits and claims 49,591,552 - 49,591,552 5,027,033 558,754,985 563,782,018
Change in Insurance contract liabilities 2,018,200,533 0 2,018,200,533 558,713,813 41,172 558,754,985
Acquisition Related Expenses 535,623,218 535,623,218 112,489,294 1,535,956 114,025,250
Service Fees 29,400,876 - 29,400,876 7,651,313 (0} 7,661,313
IAdministrative expe 3 711,980,724 (17,502,603) 694 478 121 239,815,377 761,909 240,577 286
Depreciation 3 - 16,154,960 16,154,960 - 7,789,007 7,769,007
[Share related expe 3 652,950 (652.950) -

[Provision for oss o] 3 781,534 (781,534) 554,256 (554,256}

[Provision for loss ol 3 1,919,215 (1,919.215) - 3,606,642 (3,606,642) -
Total benefits, claims and other exper| 3,348,150,604 (4,701,343) 3,343,449,261 927,857,728 5,967,146 933,824,874
Operating profit (102,932,824) 9,888,104 (93,044,720) 42,877,037 (5,947,488) 36,929,549
Profit before tax (102,932,824) 9,888,104 (93,044,720) 36,929,549 - 36,929,549
[Tax expense 6 (241,579 973) 2,417,377 (239,162,598) (41,459 861) 81,934,126 40,474 265
Profit for the year 138,647,149 7,470,727 146,117,876 78,389,410 (985,596) 77,403,814
Other Comprehensive Income(OCl)

OCI to be reclassified to profit or loss in - - -
Net gain on availabi 4 - (944,852) (944 852) (3.606,641) (3.606,641)
Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified - -
Net OCI to be reclassified to profit or | < (944,852) (944,852) (3,606,641) (3,606,641)
OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Acturial Remeasure] 5 | . (7,750,292) (7.750,292) -

Net OCI not to be reclassified to proﬁll - (7,750,292) (7,750,292) - -
Deferred Tax | 6 2,173,786 2,173,786 901,660 901,660
OCI for the year, net of tax - {6,521,358) (6,521,358) - (2,704,981) (2,704,981),
Total comprehensive income for the 138,647,149 949,369 | 139,596,518 78,389,410 (3,690,577) 74,698,833
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited
Corporate Office, New Baneshwor-10 , Kathmandu, Nepal

Note No. 43 Reconciliation of Total Equity

Particulars

2075/76

2074/75

Total Equity under previous GAAP

3,941,307,897

1,994,997,744

NFRS Adjustments

Increase/Decrease in R/E

Life Fund shown separately as insurance contract liabilities in NFRS - 2,208,570,582 - 400,966,702
Difference in previous year retained earning in GAAP and in NFRS - 53,406
Opening deferred tax liability not considered in GAAP - 17,802
Difference in Provision for loss on Investment 974,364

Difference in Insurance contract liabilities - 0 0
Other Adjustments - - 12,085
Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets OCI - -
Deferred Tax OCI - 243,591

Rent Equilization Reserve

Deferred Tax Reserve Fund

Total Equity under NFRS

1,733,468,088

1,594,090,165
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